
Property: Number: No 113 Cancellation Book 
No 114 
No 115  

Property Modern Number: 50 
Property Modern: Modern Shop Name 

 
Eco 

 



 

 
Cullenton Insurnaces (Now Sorrento’s Chip 
Shop occupies the former alley way space) 

Property 
Previous: 

Previous Shop Names 
 

Previously: Bank of Ireland 
Previously: 
 

 Landlord  Time Period from the 
Cancellation Book 

Occupier  Further Details 

Stephen Ram 
Stephen Ram 
Stephen Ram 

1853 – 1860 
 

113: Myles Giles 
114: William Webster 
115: William Harvey 

 

Stephen Ram 
Stephen Ram 
Stephen Ram 

1868 
 

 

113: Myles Giles 
114: William Webster 
115: William Harvey 

 

Stephen Ram 
Stephen Ram 
Joseph Bates 

1869-1873 
 

113: Edward Cole 
114: William Webster then 
Arthur M. Murphy 

 



115: William Harvey then 
Arthur M. Murphy 

Reps of Joseph Bates 1874-1881 
 
 
 
 

 
 

113: Arthur M Murphy 
114: Edward Brian Kidd 
115: Arthur M Murphy 

 

 1882 – 1883   

Reps of Joseph Bates 1884 – 1891 Bank of Ireland  

In fee 1892-1898 Bank of Ireland   

In fee 1899-1904 
 

Bank of Ireland  

In fee 1905-1915 
 

Bank of Ireland Edward Henry McCormick COI bank agent aged 
48 
Ina McCormick COI aged 40 
Aileen Amy scholar aged 17 COI 
 

In fee 1916-1930 
 

 

Bank of Ireland  

In fee 1931-1941 
 

 

Bank of Ireland  

In fee 1942-1983 
 

Bank of Ireland,  
John Redmond 

 

 2018 
 

 

Eco Restaurant  

 

No 50 Main Street Gorey is a fine building towards the top of Main Street Gorey.  



Now currently home to the Eco restaurant which has operated successfully here for many years. 

In a former life it was the Bank of Ireland in the latter part of the 19th century and early 20th century.  

The current Bank of Ireland is now situated in the middle of Main Street in a newer more modern building. 

The building was itself remodelled around the year 1879. The architect to Bank of Ireland was a man called Sandham 

Symes who worked from 1854 to 1879.  

It would be similar to other bank buildings such as that found in Thurles County Tipperary in 1866.  

It is an attached four bay two storey double pile bank with a hipped roof behind the parapet. 

It is a good quality building with a silver-grey granite to the front elevation and sash windows, moulded plasterwork inside. 

The building was further renovated in the years 2003 to 2004. 

The bank manager would have occupied the upper level of the property as was customary at the time during the early 

years of the bank’s operation in the census of 1901 it was Edward Henry McCormick with his wife Fru and child Amy. By 

the 1911 census there was a different bank manager running the bank he was Edwin Lamphier. 
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